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ENCOMPASS RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS FOR OFFERORS 
IT Technical Specialist Services for Informational Technology Systems Assessment 

Is it possible that we might fill more than one role on the Assessment team? Depending on needs, we 
could propose candidates for both the IT Specialist and the IT Business Analyst roles. 

Yes. While this was not a part of the original RFQ, should parties be interested in submitting a 
candidate for the role of IT Business Analyst, we will allow it. If you would like to propose a candidate 
for the IT Business Analyst role in addition to the IT Technical Specialist role please submit TWO 
quotations.  

(1) The first quotation should follow the posted RFQ with documentation for ONLY the 
proposed IT Technical Specialist candidate, including the technical proposal and cost proposal 
documentation. Please follow all instructions in the original RFQ as posted.  

(2) The second quotation should follow the posted RFQ with documentation for BOTH the 
proposed IT Technical Specialist candidate and the IT Business Analyst Roles. In addition to following 
all instructions and providing all documentation in the original RFQ as posted, please also include a CV 
and summary of experience for each individual proposed to serve in the IT Business Analyst position; 
only one will be selected for the position. The scope of work for the IT Business Analyst is included as 
an annex at the end of this document. The scope of work is all the information we can provide at this 
time. If you would like to request a call to discuss the IT Business Analyst role, please do so by 9:00 AM 
EDT Monday, August 31, 2020.  

The RFQ describes the task as a "review (of) the IT systems of a USAID office." Please provide more 
specific information about the USAID office, the type and number of systems to review, and other 
relevant information needed to create a budget for the task. 

There are six web based or Microsoft Access systems, designed in-house, that the analysis will 
review. The systems were specifically created for the Office and its tasks. The review will only assess 
the systems within the Office and how they meet the Office’s needs. The Office for this SOW is within 
the Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, and Humanitarian Assistance (DCHA) and was developed to 
provide fast, flexible, short-term assistance to take advantage of windows of opportunity to build 
democracy and peace. The Office needs IT systems that are able to respond to the flexibility required 
by its mandate. The systems being reviewed as part of this system are not the USAID-wide systems 
but developed by the Office itself to respond to their needs.  
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"This review will ... ensure that systems remain ... CIO-compliant." Will USAID CIO be involved directly 
in this task, or are they an indirect stakeholder? 

There will be a Resource Advisor from the USAID office that will directly work with and guide 
the Assessment Team in presenting for and navigating the management’s decision making. Note that 
USG web based systems must be granted an Authorization to Operate (ATO) by the CIO. However, 
there will be a CIO liaison between EnCompass, the Resource Advisor, and the Office.  

"This review will ensure that systems remain ... accessible to the office's staff and partners." Does this 
refer to Implementing Partners (USAID awardees), Host-country governments, or others? Are the 
partners in question in the U.S., abroad, or both? 

“Office’s staff and partners” refers to USAID staff and Implementing Partners (USAID 
awardees). It does not extend to host-country governments. While Implementing Partners are based 
internationally in countries where the office operates, many Implementing Partners have 
headquarters based in Washington, DC.  

Will there be a follow-on award to implement recommendations that result from this review? If so, 
will firms involved in the review award be eligible to bid on the implementation portion/profit? 

 At this time there is no plan to implement recommendations.  

Please list the systems that are to be reviewed so that bidders can ensure there will be no conflict of 
interest if they are awarded this work. 

There are six web based or Microsoft Access systems, designed in-house, that the analysis will 
review. They include: 

o A web based database to track programs and manage grants 
o A web based financial system for planning and reporting budgets  
o A web based human resource system for hiring practices 
o A web based knowledge management platform for policies and processes 
o A web based recruitment system for solicitations and offers 
o A web based database for surge support requests 

Because the specialist will be cooperating with and integrating into a larger EnCompass team, and 
because you have requested a fixed price quote, it is important to know if there are any currently 
scheduled meetings or activities that the specialist must attend. Please provide a list of meetings or 
events the Specialist must attend that are already scheduled. 

No meetings have been scheduled at this time.  
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Please confirm that the place of performance is the contractor site (i.e. virtual), or will it be at client 
site? 

At the moment, the current place of performance will be the contractor site (i.e. virtual) due to 
COVID-19.  

Since this is for a fixed price award, is the requirement to quote indirect rates and fees necessary? Is 
the requirement to provide documentation to support indirect costs necessary?  

We would like to see a breakdown of the fixed price proposal including labor, indirect rates, 
other direct costs (ODCs), and other fees. In addition, we would like to see to the breakdown of the 
indirect rates in order to understand the basis of the proposed fixed price.  

Will a statement from a bidder's Facility Security Officer be accepted as proof of active security 
clearance? If not, what will be accepted? 

 Yes, a statement from a bidder’s Facility Security Office will be accepted as proof of active 
security clearance.  
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Annex A - Scope of work 
IT Business Analysist Services for Informational Technology Systems Assessment 

 
The IT Business Analyst will lead a team of an IT Consultant and an Evaluation Specialist to review IT 
systems of a USAID office. This review will inform decisions about the office’s investment in systems 
and ensure that systems remain both CIO-compliant and accessible to the office’s staff and partners. 
The review will assess whether existing IT systems appropriately meet current and future needs of 
the office, evaluate the suitability of IT systems to support the unique needs of the office staff and 
identify gaps, inefficiencies and more appropriate systems solutions to meet the needs of the office. 
The review will also provide recommendations to maximize effective use of systems resources.  

Tasks 

The subcontractor, under the approval and supervision of the EnCompass Team Lead, is responsible 
for completing the following Tasks: 
 

 Work with the IT Consultant to survey the office’s inventory of systems including planning 
around system life cycles, gaps in documentation, and scalability of systems.  
 

 Work with the team to review and assess usability, user satisfaction, user capacity, training 
and support, and demand for improvement in IT systems using key informant interviews, 
focus groups, facilitated discussions and other data collection methods 
 

 Conduct user-testing and interviews 
 

 Collaborate with the team to identify pain points, gaps, and mismatch between office needs 
and existing systems 
 

 Based on data collected and analysis of the IT consultant and in collaboration with them, 
provide recommendations for more appropriate system solutions to meet office needs and 
maximize the use of system resources 
 

 Translate technical recommendations for non-technical audience 

Deliverables 

 Assessment Inception Report completed in conjunction with the EnCompass team 

 Final Assessment Report completed in conjunction with the EnCompass team 

 Presentation of findings and recommendations to EnCompass and to client 

 
All deliverables will require client concurrence prior to their finalization.  
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Key Personnel – IT Business Analyst Specialist Qualifications 

To be eligible, the IT Business Analyst will have:  

 A Bachelor’s degree or higher in relevant discipline including information technology or 

evaluation with background in information technology assessments 

 At least seven years of experience in leading and conducting data collection, leading 
evaluations, team management; experience in facilitating workshops strongly preferred 

 At least three years of experience and demonstrated expertise in the assessment of IT 

systems 

 Demonstrated understanding of technical ecosystems, preferably within USG 

 Understanding of system project management, business process analysis, user experience, 

architecture, Agile development and quality assurance strongly preferred 

 Understanding of broader information, communications technology for development (ICT4D) 
industry including the Principles for Digital Development strongly preferred 
 

 Demonstrated understanding in writing quality reports and translating complex technical 
topics for non-technical audiences 


